
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEVELOPING EACH STUDENT’S POTENTIAL WITH A WORLD-CLASS EDUCATION 

 
Board of Education 

2021 Agenda 
 
 
 

Dr. Danielle Ruskin  
President 

 
Mr. Paul Cook 
Vice President 
 
Mr. Willy Mena  
Secretary 
 
Mrs. Kathy Hood 
Treasurer 
  
Mr. Tom Smith  
Trustee 
 
Mrs. Bobbie Murphy Meeting Date: August 5, 2021 
Trustee  Educational Services Building 
  25345 Taft Road 
Mrs. Mary Ann Roney  Novi, MI  48374 
Trustee 
 
  

 



 

 
 

NOVI BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Regular Meeting – August 5, 2021 

25345 Taft Road 
7:00 PM 

AGENDA  
 

I. CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV. REPORTS TO THE BOARD 

A. Universal Accommodations 
V. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE RELATED TO AGENDA ITEMS 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
A. Approval of Minutes 
B. Approval of Field Trip 

VII. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Personnel Report 
B. 2021 Site Improvements 
C. Novi Woods and High School Roofing Restoration 
D. Chromebook Purchase 

VIII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. 2021-2022 Return to School Plans 

IX. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
X. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 

XI. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
XII. BOARD COMMUNICATION 

XIII. CLOSED SESSION 
XIV. ADJOURNMENT 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
 August 5, 2021 

 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR ACADEMIC SERVICES 
 
 
TOPIC:   Universal Accommodations  
 
Dr. RJ Webber, Assistant Superintendent, Mr. Robert Baker, Principal of the Novi Middle 
School, and Mr. Andrew Comb, Assistant Principal at the Novi High School, will be presenting 
Universal Accommodations to the Board this evening.  This report was previous presented to the 
Curriculum Committee at their May 27, 2021 meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED FOR 
REPORT TO THE BOARD  
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent   



 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
August 5, 2021 

 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
TOPIC: Consent Items 
 
Items included in the Consent Items are those which have previously been considered by the 
Board in committee or at a prior meeting, or of such a routine nature, that discussion is not 
required.  Board members may request that any items be removed from Consent Items for further 
discussion, if additional information is needed or available. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Approval of Minutes 
a. Regular Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2021 

 
B. Approval of Field Trips 

a. Grand Haven Volleyball Tournament 
 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the Consent Item(s) as presented. 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION  
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent  



 

 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting, July 8, 2021  
Novi Community School District 

Board of Education 
 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Novi Community School District was held on 
Thursday, July 8, 2021, beginning at 7:00 PM. 
 
Present: Dr. Ruskin (remotely), Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  

      and Mrs. Roney      (by Roll Call) 
Absent: Mrs. Hood and Mr. Cook 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Members of the audience joined with the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mr. Smith that the Novi Board of Education 
approve the agenda as presented. 
Ayes:   5 Dr. Ruskin (remotely), Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  

      and Mrs. Roney      (by Roll Call) 
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE RELATED TO AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no comments from the audience. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Items included in the Consent Items are those which have previously been considered by the 
Board in committee or at a prior meeting, or of such a routine nature, that discussion is not 
required.  Board members may request that any items be removed from Consent Items for further 
discussion, if additional information is needed or available.  
 
CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Approval of Minutes 
a. Regular Meeting Minutes of June 10, 2021 

 
B. Approval of Bills 

a. Report for April  
b. Check Register for April 1 through April 30, 2021 
c. Purchase Card Report for February 28 through March 31, 2021 
d. Report for May 
e. Check Register for May 1 through May 31, 2021 
f. Purchase Card Report for April 1 through April 30, 2021 

 
C. Approval of Field Trip(s) 

a. Orchestra Camp August 27-29, 2021 
b. Band and Orchestra Trip to New York April 2022 



 
 

Page 2 
 

c. Varsity Girls’ Basketball Camp July 14-16, 2021 
It was moved by Mr. Smith and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Board of Education 
approves the consent item(s) as presented. 
Ayes:   5 Dr. Ruskin (remotely), Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  

      and Mrs. Roney      (by Roll Call) 
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
Personnel Report 
Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presents for your consideration the 
following personnel changes: 
A. New Hires 

Name          Bldg.           Assignment  Reason  Rate             Effective  

          Catner, Marissa         DF          4th Grade Teacher  New Hire BA  08-30-21  
          Gilchrist, Bethany     District          Social Worker  Position Chg. MA+30  08-30-21 
          Kim, Stephen         HS          Science Teacher  New Hire MA  08-30-21 
          Shoenberger, Claire   HS          Science Teacher  New Hire BA  08-30-21 
          Boboige, Jacqueline  VS           Administrative Asst. New Hire Level A  08-09-21 
          Galligan, Jennifer      HS          Counseling Secretary Position Chg. Level B  08-09-21 
 

B. Retirements and Resignations 

Name               Bldg.           Assignment  Reason              Effective  

          Malhotra, Shalini HS          Receptionist  Resigned  06-30-21 
          Ross, Nicole  HS          Dance Teacher  Resigned  06-11-21 
          Theophelis, Anastasia ESB          Supervisor of Spec. Ed. Resigned  06-28-21 
 

C. Leaves of Absence 
          Name    Bldg.           Assignment  Reason   Effective 

Mis, Kathleen   NW          Math Interventionist LOA #1-Child Care 2021-2022 School Year 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mr. Smith that the Novi Board of Education adopts the 
personnel report recommendations as presented. 
Ayes:   5 Dr. Ruskin (remotely), Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  

      and Mrs. Roney      (by Roll Call) 
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
Personnel Report B 
As we prepare for the 2021-2022 school year, the Superintendent is recommending two 
administrative moves that will support the goals and work of the district. 
Angie Southworth, the current Dean of Students at Novi Middle School, would move to the Novi 
High School in the same position as Dean of Students.  In this position, Ms. Southworth will 
support students and the administrative team.  Primary responsibilities would include: 
 

• 9th grade transition 
• Student discipline 
• Restorative practices 
• Enhancing student culture 



 
 

Page 3 
 

 
This move provides the high school with appropriate support to meet the needs of the students 
and teachers and will allow the administrative staff to function at a high level.   
 
Ms. Southworth has been employed by the district since 2004.  She began as a building sub and 
volleyball coach.  Ms. Southworth moved to Meadows for one year to teach World Languages. 
She then moved to the middle school as a foreign language teacher and served in that capacity 
for twelve years.  For the past two years, she has served as the Dean of Students at Novi Middle 
School.   
 
Stacey Job currently serves at the Early Childhood Education Center and is responsible for our 
C.A.R.E. program, state licensing for our programs, and supervising summer camp 
programming.  In these responsibilities, she hires, trains, and evaluates staff.  These are clearly 
administrative responsibilities.  This recommendation recognizes the work that Ms. Job does and 
places her appropriately within the administrative structure of the district.  
 
Ms. Job assumed her current role when we restructured Community Education.  Since that time, 
Ms. Job has taken on additional responsibilities as the program has grown and she has 
demonstrated an ability to work at a high level. 
 
These recommendations support the work of the district and place people in positions where they 
will continue to ensure that we function at a high level.  These staff members have demonstrated 
the capacity to enhance our district and will continue to do so in the positions to which that are 
recommended. 
 
It was moved by Mrs. Roney and supported by Mrs. Murphy that the Novi Community School 
District Board of Education approve Mrs. Stacey Job as C.A.R.E Supervisor and Angie 
Southworth as Dean of Students at Novi High School. 
Ayes:   5 Dr. Ruskin (remotely), Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  
        and Mrs. Roney      (by Roll Call) 
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
2021 Calendar Revision 
In September 30, 2020, the state legislature amended Public Act 165, section 98a of the State 
The 2021 Board of Education Meeting schedule was presented and approved at the 
Organizational meeting held at the January 7, 2021 Board meeting.  At the request of a Board 
member, the 2021 Board of Education Meeting calendar will be discussed. 
 
The current August board meetings are set for August 5, 12, and 26 at 7:00 PM.  Due to the first 
varsity home football game also falling on August 26, at 7:00 PM, it is suggested that this 
meeting be moved to August 25, at 5:30 PM.  This meeting will focus on personnel 
recommendations and bond bid approvals.  
 
If approved, this change will be posted on the website and in the Building on July 9, 2020. 
 
It was moved by Mrs. Roney and supported by Mr. Smith that the Novi Community School 



 
 

Page 4 
 

District Board of Education move the August 26, 2021 Board meeting, at 7:00 PM, to August 25, 
2021, at 5:30 PM. 
Ayes:   5 Dr. Ruskin (remotely), Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  
        and Mrs. Roney      (by Roll Call) 
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 

 Administrative Contract Renewal 
The administrative contracts of the following administrators expire on June 30, 2022. Based on 
their evaluations and their job performance, it is recommended that the Superintendent be 
authorized to increase compensation for the following administrators by 2% and extend the 
following administrative contracts through June 30, 2023. 
 

• Assistant Superintendent of Academics 
o Dr. RJ Webber 

• Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
o Dr. Gary Kinzer 

• Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations 
o Gregory McIntyre 

• High School Principal 
o Nicole Carter  

• High School Assistant Principals (3) 
o Andy Comb 
o Dr. Melissa Jordan 
o Ron Kane 

• Middle School Principal 
o Robert Baker 

• Middle School Assistant Principal  
o Katy Dinkelmann 

• Meadows Principals (2)  
o John Brickey 
o Lisa Fenchel 

• Elementary Principals (4)  
o David Ascher 
o Dr. Julie Bedford 
o Dr. Alex Ofili 
o Laura Carino 

• Director of Finance  
o Deanna Wheeler 

• Director of Maintenance  
o Mike Dragoo 

• Director of Student Services  
o Shailee Patel  

• Director of Student Growth and Accountability 



 
 

Page 5 
 

o Jeff Dinkelmann 
• Director of Student Support Services 

o Darby Hoppenstedt 
• Director of Transportation   

o Cynthia Valentine 
• Director of Early Childhood Education and Community Programs 

o Ann Hansen 
• Director of Adult and Alternative Education 

o Linda Cianferra 
• Marketing and Public Relations Specialist 

o George Sipple 

In addition, these administrators, who have been approved by the Board, will have two year 
contracts from July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2023.  Because of their status – new hires/positions - the 
2% increase does not apply.  

• Elementary Principal (replacing Pam Quitiquit) 
o Adva Ringle  

• Novi Virtual School Principal (new position) 
o Emily Pohlonski 

• High School Dean of Students (new high school position, moving from middle school) 
o Angie Southworth 

• Assistant Director of Maintenance/Operations (replacing Jacob McDermott) 
o Eric Hettel 

• Director of Athletics (replacing Brian Gordon) 
o Don Watchowski 

• Assistant Director of Early Childhood  
o Stacey Job 

 
Completing the administrative team is the Interim Special Education Supervisor position which 
was previously approved by the Board as a one-year position filled by Amanda Squires. This 
position also does not receive a 2% increase.   
 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Community School 
District Board of Education authorize the contracts and salary increases as noted above.  
Ayes:   5 Dr. Ruskin (remotely), Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  
        and Mrs. Roney      (by Roll Call) 
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 
Novi High School Scoreboard Projects 
The Novi High School has three (3) proposed scoreboard upgrades. The first upgrade is to the NHS 
Stadium scoreboard where the proposal is to add a sound system and delay-of-Game timers.  Three 
(3) quotes were received and AJ signs & installation provided the lowest quote.  The team is also 
recommending a district managed contingency. 
 



 
 

Page 6 
 

Equipment and Installation Labor costs are as follows: 
Equipment  Installation  Total 

        Labor 
Project 
Novi High School Stadium Scoreboard, Sound $84,880  $12,500  $98,880 
System and Delay-of-Game Timers 

 District Managed Contingency       $9,900 
 
The second upgrade is to the NHS Performance Gym where the proposal is to add a Ribbon Board 
and Sound System.  A quote from Daktronics listing the equipment and cooperative pricing was 
received along with three (3) quotes for installation labor. The team is also recommending a district 
managed contingency. 
 
Equipment and Installation Labor costs are as follows: 

Equipment  Installation  Total 
        Labor 
Project 
Novi High School Performance Gym Scoreboard, $266,597 $19,500  $286,097 
Ribbon Board and Sound System 

 District Managed Contingency       $28,600 
 
The third upgrade is to the NHS Fieldhouse Scoreboard where the proposal is to add a sound system.  
A quote from Daktronics listing the equipment and cooperative pricing was received along with three 
(3) quotes for installation labor. The team is also recommending a district managed contingency. 
 
Equipment and Installation Labor costs are as follows: 

Equipment  Installation  Total 
        Labor 
Project 
Novi High School Fieldhouse Scoreboard, Sound $52,676  $4,000  $56,676 
System  

 District Managed Contingency       $5,700 
 
It was moved by Mrs. Roney and supported by Mrs. Murphy that the Novi Community School 
District Board of Education approve the three (3) Novi High School scoreboard upgrades as presented 
above. 
Ayes:   5 Dr. Ruskin (remotely), Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  
        and Mrs. Roney      (by Roll Call) 
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 
Novi High School Pool Timing System Equipment 
In collaboration with District Administration, Plante Moran Cresa (PMC) is proposing the 
replacement of the existing pool timing system.  The system is in need of replacing, so PMC 
procured proposals for the replacement and is recommending the new Colorado Timing 
Generation 7 System and Colorado Time Video Board.   
 
The District has the option to utilize the existing Daktronics video board, however it is noted that 
there is no guarantee that there will be proper communication with the Colorado timing system. 
 
Option 1 – Colorado Timing System (Generation 7) and Colorado Time Video Board   $102,645.00 
Option 2 – Colorado Timing System (Generation 7) and Daktronics Video Board         $140.685.00 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Community School 



 
 

Page 7 
 

District Board of Education approve the replacement of the pool timing equipment with option 1, 
the Colorado Timing System (Generation 7) and the Colorado Time Video Board in the amount 
of $102,645.00. 
Ayes:   5 Dr. Ruskin (remotely), Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  
        and Mrs. Roney      (by Roll Call) 
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 
Novi Meadows Scoreboard Project 
A team consisting of district athletic, technology and administrative staff worked with Integrated 
Design Solutions, Foresite Design, Daktronics, Plante Moran and others to determine the needs 
for a project to provide and install a new video scoreboard and sound system for the Novi 
Meadows Soccer Stadium.  A quote from Daktronics listing the equipment and cooperative 
pricing was received along with three (3) quotes for installation labor. The team is also 
recommending a district managed contingency. 
 
Equipment and Installation Labor costs are as follows: 

Equipment  Installation  Total 
        Labor 
Project 
Novi Soccer Stadium Scoreboard, Video  $135,155 $9,500  $144,655 
Scoreboard and Sound System 

 District Managed Contingency       $14,500 
 
It was moved by Mrs. Roney and supported by Mrs. Murphy that the Novi Community School 
District Board of Education approve the equipment purchase from Omnia Partners Cooperative 
in the amount of $135,155 and an award to AJ Signs & Installation in the amount of $9,500 
along with a district managed contingency of $14,500 for a total project cost of $144,655. 
Ayes:   5 Dr. Ruskin (remotely), Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  
        and Mrs. Roney      (by Roll Call) 
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
Professional Audit Services 
On January 21, 2021, the Board approved the contract extension with Plante Moran for their 
external, independent auditing services for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2021, 2022, and 
2023.   
 
Plante Moran has performed auditing services for the district since 2012.  
 
This report comes to the Board tonight as an informational update to the June Audit an includes 
the Pre-Audit Letter and the Engagement Letter.  The Engagement Letter details the Scope of 
Services, Timing of Services, and Fees and Payment. 

 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
There were no comments from the audience. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools, reported that work continues throughout the 



 
 

Page 8 
 

district preparing for the fall.  He stated that bond projects are ongoing at Village Oaks, Orchard 
Hills, Novi High School, Novi Meadows, Novi Middle School, Parkview, and the Early 
Childhood Education Center and they are progressing well.  Dr. Matthews said that it is a difficult 
construction season with supply chain issues and the recent spat of rainy weather, but our 
construction manager, McCarthy Smith, is working hard to ensure that the schools will be ready 
this fall.  He mentioned that it is anticipated that Village Oaks will take more time than originally 
planned due to the delay in securing permits, but there is a plan in place to ensure that school will 
begin smoothly at Village Oaks. 
 
Dr. Matthews reported the we continue to monitor the COVID numbers and the impact of the 
Delta Variant throughout the state.  He stated that the Michigan Department of Health and Human 
Services has ended all COVID restrictions, while schools are encouraged to continue the mask 
policies and social distancing.  Dr. Matthews said that it is difficult to enforce those rules when 
the rest of the state is exempt.  He mentioned that this is why we will continue to monitor the 
numbers and to look for signs that things continue to move in a positive, or stable, direction this 
summer.   
 
Dr. Matthew reported that this summer we have moved to a mask optional policy at our summer 
school and at our K-8 refresher courses and that indications are it is working well.  He stated that 
some students come to school with a mask and some students come to school without a mask.  Dr. 
Matthews said that our staff, by and large, is not masked because they have been vaccinated.  He 
mentioned that we are encouraging parents to continue to monitor their children and if they are 
sick or exhibiting signs to illness, then we encourage them to keep their children home.   
 
Dr. Matthews reported that we did have one student who tested, or had a pending test, because 
they felt ill who actually came to school this week.  He stated that Cathy Farris, our district nurse, 
investigated and found that students who were around that student had been vaccinated so there 
was no need to quarantine anyone, but this student will be home pending their test results.  Dr. 
Matthews said that the summer school is off to a strong start.  He mentioned that there are over 
350 students earning high school credit and there are over 300 students in our K-8 refresher 
courses as well.     
 
Dr. Matthews reported that he had visited the high school several times, observing the students 
who were engaged and learning.  He encouraged everyone to continue to take advantage of the 
Novi Public Library’s summer reading program because reading is one of the most impactful way 
to improve a student’s performance. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
Mr. Greg McIntyre, Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations, updated the Board on 
the following items.  He stated that Trustee Roney had asked him if he was happy with the 
budget.  Mr. McIntyre said that he was happier than he was three (3) weeks ago although he could 
be happier.  He mentioned that he was pleased to announce that the equalization payment is 
included in the budget, so that represents about 4.6 million dollars to the school District and our 
foundation allowance is going up about 171 dollars, so that represents about another 1.2 million 
that is coming into this District. 
 



 
 

Page 9 
 

Mr. McIntyre emphasized the District’s spend down plan, how we treat that money, which would 
be 40/30/20/10, so we do not reach that funny cliff.  He reported that one thing that worries him is 
that by law now the new minimum foundation allowance is 8,700.  He stated that they did not use 
the categorical, that is in the law now, to get us up there, so the question is can we sustain that 
absence of the federal dollars.  Mr. McIntyre said that we need to be taking a look at that.  He 
mentioned that he wants to be respectful of the federal money that we have and that he wants to 
spend down responsibly, so we do not get ourselves in trouble. 
 
Mr. McIntyre reported that Evol Gazzarato, our on-site Chartwells’ manager, has accepted 
another position within Chartwells and she will be the regional director to the Oakland Center, at 
Oakland University.  He stated that her position was posted internally with Chartwells, on 
Tuesday and externally on Wednesday, so he has been guaranteed a smooth transition by the end 
of the month. 
 
Mr. McIntyre said that the Safe Routes to School Program was supposed to start on July 6, but 
was delayed.  He mentioned that he called the City of Novi and MDOT had not approved 
everything for the contractor to begin, so the pre-construction meeting has not been scheduled yet.  
Mr. McIntyre reported that he is part of that meeting, so he will keep the Board in the loop.  He 
stated that the schools which will be impacted are Deerfield, Orchard Hills, Novi Woods, Novi 
Middle School, Novi Meadows, and Parkview.  Mr. McIntyre said that the Safe Routes to School 
Program encourages children, K-8, to walk or bike to school. 
 
Mr. McIntyre reported that his team met internally to discuss cyberattacks and ransomware.  He 
stated that his team, including Dr. Matthews, met last week with Moz, from Oakland Schools.  
Mr. McIntyre said they are putting together a plan to try to address some of these issues.  He 
mentioned that there will be some training coming from Middle Cities, our insurance carrier, on 
what to do and how to recognize phishing and things like that.  Mr. McIntyre reported that we are 
trying to prepare ourselves, so that we do not become a victim of what is going on.  He stated that 
school districts are one of the most attacked industries out there, so we will be careful on that. 
 
BOARD COMMUNICATION 
Mrs. Roney, Board Trustee, stated that she hopes everyone is having a great summer and safe 
summer. 
 
Mrs. Murphy, Board Trustee, reported that the last day to purchase the NEF bricks is coming 
soon, July 16.  She stated that it is a way to do a remembrance.  Mrs. Murphy said that you can 
get a 4x4 brick or an 8x8 brick with either three (3) or six (6) lines and so many characters per 
line.  She mentioned that you can also have a small symbol on it depending on the size and the 
cost starts at a hundred dollars.  Mrs. Murphy reported that these bricks will be placed into the 
front area of the high school after it has been redone and future sales will be placed in the back.  
She stated that you get to choose where you want your brick.  Mrs. Murphy said that you can 
check the Novi Educational Foundation website and purchase your brick 
 
Mr. Mena, Board Secretary, reported that a Novi Twilight Run was something that they had 
wanted to do and had one scheduled for a few weeks ago.  He stated that was cancelled because of 
bad weather and was rescheduled for July 24.  Mr. Mena said that it is for anyone who wants to 



 
 

Page 10 
 

come out and run a mile around the track and that they will be professionally timed.  He 
mentioned that you will be placed into a heat with folks of your running capability.  Mr. Mena 
reported that one Novi graduate, who was a pretty avid runner, had the best speed time of four (4) 
minutes and 10 seconds.  He stated that there were people who can finish the mile in 10 minutes.  
Mr. Mena said they would make sure people are grouped together.  He mentioned that it is a 
nighttime event, starting at nine (9) o’clock, on July 24.  Mr. Mena said if you are interested, 
please email twilight@novitrack.com. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mr. Smith that the Novi Board of Education 
Regular Board meeting be adjourned  
Ayes:   5 Dr. Ruskin (remotely), Mr. Smith, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  
        and Mrs. Roney      (by Roll Call) 
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:57 p.m.  The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for 
August 5, 2021 at 7:00 p.m., at the Educational Services Building. 
 
                                  ______________________ 

       Willy Mena, Secretary 
 

An online recording of this meeting is available on YouTube and on the District Website: novi.k12.mi.us 

http://www.novischools.net/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
August 5, 2021 

 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR ACADEMIC SERVICES 
 
TOPIC: Novi Varsity Volleyball Trip to Grand Haven, August 19-20, 2021 
 
Kacy Byron, Head Varsity Volleyball Coach, is requesting that the Novi Varsity Volleyball team 
attend the Grand Haven Volleyball Tournament.  The volleyball tournament will take place at 
Grand Haven High School, on August 20th.  The Novi Varsity Volleyball team will be 
transported to Grand Haven by parent chaperones that will all be background checked prior to 
the event and will each ride home with their respective parents at the conclusion of the 
tournament. Student-Athletes will stay at the Hampton Inn of Holland on Ferch Street.   
 
The cost for each Student-Athlete is approximately $40 to cover the cost of food for lunch and 
dinner on Friday, August 19th, before the tournament.  This trip will be chaperoned by three 
varsity coaches from the high school.  These coaches have completed background checks on file 
with the district. This is a Novi Varsity Volleyball tradition. 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the Novi Varsity Volleyball Trip 
to Grand Haven, Michigan on August 19-20, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent  

 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOVI, MICHIGAN 
 
Out of State/Overnight Field Trip Approval Form 
 
Field Trip Title: Grand Haven Volleyball Tournament  
 
Dates of Trip: August 19, 2021 - August 20, 2021    
 
Group: Novi Varsity Volleyball Team        
 
Sponsor:  Kacy Byron, Head Varsity Volleyball Coach       
 
Summary:  
Kacy Byron, Head Varsity Volleyball Coach, is requesting that the Novi Varsity Volleyball team 
attend the Grand Haven Volleyball Tournament.  The volleyball tournament will take place at 
Grand Haven High School, on August 20th.  The team is requesting approval to spend the night 
in Grand Haven on Friday, August 19th, prior to the tournament starting.  The Novi Varsity 
Volleyball team will be transported to Grand Haven by parent chaperones that will all be 
background checked prior to the event and will each ride home with their respective parents at 
the conclusion of the tournament.  
 
Student-Athletes will stay at the Hampton Inn of Holland on Ferch Street.  The cost for each 
Student-Athlete is approximately $40 to cover the cost of food for lunch and dinner on Friday, 
August 19th, before the tournament.  This trip will be chaperoned by three varsity coaches from 
the high school.  These coaches have completed background checks on file with the district. This 
is a Novi Varsity Volleyball tradition. Approval from former Athletic Director, Brain Gordon 
was granted as the tournament fees were pre-paid in the Spring of 2021, when all tournament 
dates were selected for this upcoming season.  
 
We thank you very much for the consideration of this trip and are deeply apologetic for the late 
request to the Board of Education.  
 
The attached Field Trip form has been reviewed and approved by: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Principal of Novi High School 
 
 
____________________________ 
RJ Webber, Ed.D. 
Assistant Superintendent for Academic Services 



 
Overnight, Out of State or Out of Country Field Trip Request Form 

 
Please refer to the Overnight Field Trip Rules and Responsibilities in the online Teacher Handbook, in the Field 
Trips section. Please observe these guidelines and use the health form and Emergency Treatment Authorization 
language from that document in your policies. 

 
To apply for an overnight, out of state, or out of country field trip, please completely fill out this form and attach all 
required (bolded) documents before submitting the request to the Assistant Principal in charge of field trips. Note that 
first-time trips will require two School Board sessions for discussion and approval. Repeat trips require one School Board 
meeting.  However, all paperwork must be fully completed at least a week before a School Board meeting. 

 
The following bold items are required elements and should be attached to this form. The additional italicized items should 
be attached if available. 

o Trip Itinerary – departure and arrival times, special events/performances/competitions 
o Criminal History Release Form– located online on the HR web site 

▪ Required for chaperones not employed by the district 
o Parent Information Packet (what you distribute to parents describing the trip) 
o Health Form & Emergency Treatment Authorization (collected and in possession of trip coordinator) – may 

be part of the Parent Information Packet 
o Policies/Procedures/Rules provided by event or competition you plan to attend (if available) 
o Rooming List (provided to Assistant Principal in charge of field trips before departure on trip) 
o District Bus Field Trip Request form and map to destination, if school bus transportation will be used 
o Guest Teacher Request (tan) for each teacher who will miss school time for the trip 

 

 
The following are required if students will miss class time due to the trip: 

o Field Trip Permission Form ( collected by sponsor and returned to Attendance Office after the trip) 
o List of students participating in the trip (must be provided to the Attendance Office before departure) 

 

 
1.    Title of Field Trip/Formal Name of the Activity or Event: Grand Haven Volleyball Tournament                                                                                    

 
2.   Organization/Club/Course Name: Novi Varsity Volleyball  

 
3.   Field Trip Coordinator(s) – Staff Member(s): Kacy Byron, Head Varsity Volleyball Coach 

 
4.   Other Attending Chaperones: Madison Kielty (Assistant Varsity Coach), Zack Byron (Assistant Varsity Coach), Nicki 
Karr (Student-Athlete Parent), Jen Vellucci (Student-Athlete Parent), Debbie Calanchi (Student-Athlete Parent), and Priya 
O’Kronley (Student-Athlete Parent) 
5.   Have you coordinated this trip in previous years? Yes If yes, when? 2018 and 2019 (prior to Covid-19)

 
o If  not,  what  is  the  most  recent  overnight  trip  you’ve  coordinated?  (List  group,  date  and  trip  destination) 

 
o If you’ve never coordinated an overnight trip, which chaperone accompanying your group has overnight trip 

experience (required)?    

http://www.novi.k12.mi.us/downloads/hr_common_docs/criminal_history_release_form_20110419_125955_3.pdf


6.    Date(s) of Trip: August 19, 2021 - August 20, 2021 
 

o Students will miss the following school dates: Students will not miss any school as this 
tournament is before school starts.  

 
7.    Departure Time and Location: 10 a.m. at Novi High School  

 
8.    Approximate Time Returning to NHS: 6 p.m. on August, 20th after the tournament concludes  

 
9.    Field Trip Destination (City, State): Grand Haven, MI  

 
10.  Trip cost to the student:  $40 

 
o Items included in cost: lunch and dinner 

 

 
o If not paid for by student, who is funding the trip? Hotel Costs for Student-Athletes are paid 
for by fundraising money out of the Novi Volleyball Athletic Account 

 
11.  Transportation Details: Student-Athletes will be riding to Grand Haven with player’s parents who 
all will be background checked / Student-Athletes will be riding home from the tournament with their 
respective parents 

 
12.  Lodging name and contact number in emergency: Hampton Inn of Holland, (616) -399- 8500 

 
13.  Number of students attending: 14 Student-Athletes 

 
14.  Total number of chaperones: Seven 

 
For curricular trips, please complete #16-19. 

 
15.  What is the class objective that ties into the proposed trip?   
  

 
 
 
16. Describe the class activities prior to the field trip that will integrate the field trip with the 
curriculum. 
 
 
17.  Why is the field trip the best way to achieve/reinforce the class objective? 
 
     ___ 

 
18. What follow-up activities will be used in the classroom/curriculum to assist the students in   
applying the experiences they learned on this field trip?    

 
19.  Tentative school bus confirmation made by:   
 

Teacher/applicant signature:   
 
 



Field Trip Post - Summary Sheet: Overnight/Out of State/Out of Country 
 
Write a brief statement about the purpose and outcome of the event.  Be sure to include the 
names of the student participants (unless there are too many to name individually such as 
band/choir), the outcome of any competition, highlights of the trip or event, and finally, 
recommendations to continue participating.  This can be written below or typed on a separate 
sheet. 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
August 5, 2021 

 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES   
 
TOPIC:  Personnel Recommendations            
 
Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presents for your consideration the 
following personnel changes: 
 
A.  New Hires 

 

Name     Bldg.   Assignment      Reason   Rate  Effective 

Barnes, Bethany   VS    5-6 Math/Science Teacher  New Hire  MA   08-30-21 
 
Bianchini, Maria   MS    Special Ed Teacher    New Hire  BA+15  08-30-21 
 
Chinn, Rebecca   HS    Counselor      New Hire  MA+15  08-19-21 
 
Eldan, Lara    MS    Literacy Specialist    New Hire  MA   08-30-21  
 
Elenbaas, Blakely   VO    Special Ed Teacher    New Hire  MA   08-30-21 
 
Masserant, Kelsey   HS    Special Ed Teacher    New Hire  MA   08-30-21 
 
 
Allerton, Elizabeth  ECEC   PS Teacher (Site Sub)   Position Chg. Hourly  08-30-21 
 
 
Cross, Elizabeth   ESB   Accounting Assistant   New Hire     08-16-21 
 
 
Landau, Denise   ESB   HR Admin. Asst.     New Hire  Level A  08-16-21 
 
Martinez, Deborah  NW   CARE Leader     New Hire  Level B  08-30-21 
 
Rathinavel, Sadhana  VO    Special Ed Para     New Hire  Level B  08-30-21 
 
Rzucidlo, Kathryn   TBD   Special Ed Para     New Hire  Level B  08-30-21 
 
Sad, Nicole    NATC   Special Ed Para     Rehire   Level B  08-30-21 
 
Vartanian, Knar   ECEC   Special Ed Para     New Hire  Level B  08-30-21 
 
 
Otte, Jennifer    TRAN   Perm. Sub Driver    Position Chg. Hourly  09-07-21 
 
Schultz, Andrea   TRAN   Perm. Sub Driver    Position Chg. Hourly  09-01-21 
 
Summers, Timothy  TRAN   Perm. Sub Driver    Position Chg. Hourly  09-08-21 

 
 
 
 
 



B. Retirements and Resignations 
  

Name     Bldg.   Assignment      Reason    Effective 

Decker, Erica    PV    4th Grade Teacher    Resigned   08-02-21 
 
Lecher, Lori    VO    ESL Teacher     Resigned   08-10-21 
 
McKaig, Heather   HS    English Teacher     Retired    06-28-21 
 
 
C. Leaves of Absence 

 

Name     Bldg.   Assignment      Reason    Effective 

Cemborski, Gretchen  TRAN   Bus Driver      LOA #2-Health  2021-2022 School Year 
  
Milliken, Katrina   HS    Social Worker     LOA #2-Health  2021-2022 School Year 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Novi Community School District Board of Education adopts the personnel 
report recommendations as presented. 

 
APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 
Steven M. Matthews, Superintendent   



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
August 5, 2021 

 
 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS & OPERATIONS 
 
TOPIC:  2021 Site Improvements Program 
 
 
On July 1, 2021 bids for site improvement projects that includes the pond clean-up and restoration at the 
middle school and high school were opened and publicly read aloud. 
 
Three (3) bids for this project were received and have been analyzed and tabulated.  Mid-American Group was 
the lowest qualified bidder with a base bid of $226,687.80.  Plante Moran Cresa (“PMC”) conducted reference 
checks for Mid-American Group and reference were very positive. 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Education award the 2021 Site Improvements Program to Mid-American 
Group, in the amount of $553,437.10, with a 10% contingency of 55,343.71 for a total of $608,780.81 to be 
funded from the 2019 Bond Program.  Attached are the letters of recommendation and bid tabulation from 
SME and PMC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education award the 2021 Site Improvements Program to 
Mid-American Group, in the amount of $553,437.10, with a 10% contingency of 55,343.71 for a total of 
$608,780.81 to be funded from the 2019 Bond Program.   
 

 
 
 

 
 APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED  
     FOR BOARD ACTION 
      
 
 ____________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent  
 



 

 

  
 
 
 
July 27, 2021  
 
 
Mr. Greg McIntyre  
Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations 
Novi Community School District 
25345 Taft Road 
Novi, MI 48374 
 
RE:    Novi Community Schools 2019 Bond Program  

Contract Award Recommendation for 2021 Site Improvement Program  
   
Dear Mr. McIntyre  
 
This letter transmits an update from Plante Moran Cresa (PMC) as it relates to the assignment to assist 
and advise Novi Community School District (NCSD) in its selection and procurement of bids for the 2021 
Site Improvement Program.  This update represents the mutual efforts of the NCSD administration, 
PMC, and SME.  
 
On July 01, 2021 the project team received (3) three bids for the 2021 Site Improvement Program which 
includes pond clean‐up and restoration at the Middle School and High School.  After receipt of bids, 
NCSD, PMC, and SME conducted post bid reviews with both Mid‐American Group and RBV Contracting.  
Concluding post bid reviews, the low bidder Mid‐American Group was determined as the lowest 
qualified bidder.  PMC also conducted reference checks for Mid‐American Group and references 
provided were very positive.  
 
Pricing received from Mid‐American Group is $553,437.10 and it’s the team’s recommendation that an 
award be made in the amount noted above with a 10% contingency added for a total of $608,780.81.  
 
This work is within budgets established for the 2019 Bond Program and work is anticipated to start mid‐
August and extend to early October 2021. Attached for reference is SME’s recommendation package 
that includes their recommendation along with bid results received on July 01, 2021.  
 
PMC  is  available  at  your  convenience  to  answer  any  questions  you  may  have  regarding  this 
recommendation for award.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Mr. Greg McIntyre   July 27, 2021 
Novi Community School District  Page 2 

 

Sincerely, 
 
Plante Moran Cresa 
             

 
 
Kevin Donnelly  
Vice President 
 
Enclosures:   SME Recommendation Letter / Package Dated: July 19, 2021  
 
 
Cc:  Dr. Steve Matthews, NCSD  
  Dr. Gary Kinzer, NCSD 

Michael Dragoo, NCSD  
  Greg VanKirk, PMC 
  Keith Toro, SME  
   
 
     
 



The Kramer Building
43980 Plymouth Oaks Blvd.

Plymouth, MI 48170-2584

T (734) 454-9900

www.sme-usa.com

© 2021 SME 086268.00+071921+LTR  1 

July 19, 2021 

Mr. Michael Dragoo 
Director of Maintenance and Operations 
Novi Community School District 
25435 Taft Road 
Novi, Michigan 48374 

Via Email:  michael.dragoo@novik12.org   

RE: Letter of Recommendation for Award 
2021 Site Improvements Program 
Novi Community School District 

Novi, Michigan  

SME Project No. 086268.00 

Dear Mr. Dragoo: 

SME is pleased to recommend to the Novi Community School District (NCSD) 
that the 2021 Site Improvements Program be awarded to a single firm, Mid-
American Group of Newport, Michigan. 

Our recommendation is based upon review of the submitted bid documents and 
the post bid interview conducted by the Owner’s review team and members of 
Mid-American Group.  The Owner’s review team also reviewed documentation 
and recommendation letters from previous similar projects that Mid-American 
Group successfully completed in the recent past.  The scope of construction 
recommended for award includes the Base Bid of the program and associated 
unit prices.  The base bid includes cleanout and maintenance of the connected 
detention ponds west of Novi Middle School and Deerfield elementary school, 
and cleanout and maintenance of one pond at Novi High School.  These ponds 
do not fall under Michigan Environment, Great Lakes & Energy (EGLE) 
permitting authority. 

No voluntary alternates were submitted by Mid-American Group.  The total 
recommended contract award to Mid-American Group is $553,437.10   

If you have any questions regarding the recommendation, review process, or the 
scope of services, please do not hesitate to contact me at (734) 377-4046 
(mobile).   

Very truly yours, 

SME 
 
 
 
 
Keith D. Toro, PE  
Senior Consultant 
 
 
Attachment: Bid Tabulation  

mailto:michael.dragoo@novik12.org


© 2021 SME 

NCSD 2021 Site Improvement Project
SME Project No. 086268.00 

Bid Tabulation
July 14, 2021

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension

101 Mobilization/demobilization (3% maximum) 1 LS $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $12,750.00 $12,750.00 $24,300.00 $24,300.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00

102

ALLOWANCE: Obtain SESC Permit from Oakland 

County WRC, includes review fees, bonds, deposits, 

and inspection fees

1 ALW $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00

103

Furnish, install, and maintain storm sewer structure inlet 

filters per Oakland County WRC Specifications 

(Contractor to be reimbursed based on submitted 

receipts)

10 EA $100.00 $1,000.00 $350.00 $3,500.00 $200.00 $2,000.00 $250.00 $2,500.00

104

Furnish, install, and maintain stabilized construction 

access pads and construction staging pads per 

Oakland County WRC Specifications

10,600 SF $1.00 $10,600.00 $2.00 $21,200.00 $1.50 $15,900.00 $1.48 $15,688.00

Submitted 

$15,600 Math 

Error

105
Furnish, install, and maintain tree protective fencing per 

plan
1 LS $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $8,600.00 $8,600.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00

106
Furnish, install, and maintain rip rap per detail at 

existing end sections
660 SF $2.00 $1,320.00 $10.00 $6,600.00 $6.00 $3,960.00 $7.61 $5,022.60

107

Furnish, install, and maintain temporary traffic control, 

barricades, and signage (Contractor to submit on site 

traffic control plan for Owner review and approval)

1 LS $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $8,300.00 $8,300.00

108
 Utility locate - contact MISS DIG and retain private 

utility locator to mark on site utilities
1 DAY $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $950.00 $950.00

109 Locate existing utilities on site using soft dig techniques 1 DAY $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00

110
Remove sediments and debris from ex. end sections; 

dispose of in legal manner.
10 EA $250.00 $2,500.00 $1,000.00 $10,000.00 $425.00 $4,250.00 $320.00 $3,200.00

111
Remove sediments and debris from ex. overflow 

structures. Dispose of in legal manner
2 EA $250.00 $500.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $975.00 $1,950.00 $320.00 $640.00

112
Remove existing invasive pond vegetation per plan; 

dispose of in legal manner
14,750 SF $2.00 $29,500.00 $4.00 $59,000.00 $3.00 $44,250.00 $1.93 $28,467.50

113

Excavate sediments to a depth of 12" and remove 

invasive pond vegetation per plan; dispose of at Type II 

landfill

127,500 SF $3.00 $382,500.00 $4.10 $522,750.00 $4.00 $510,000.00 $2.90 $369,750.00

114
Remove broken 12" RCP pipe, replace in kind; match 

existing inverts; provide ground cover over the pipe
20 LF $50.00 $1,000.00 $200.00 $4,000.00 $250.00 $5,000.00 $182.00 $3,640.00

115
Restore area of eroded bank and re-establish cover 

over existing storm sewer pipe
400 SF $15.50 $6,200.00 $7.50 $3,000.00 $9.00 $3,600.00

Engineer's Estimate

Base Bid - Novi Middle School

Mid-American GroupD&R Earthmoving LLC RBV Contracting, Inc.

1 of 3



© 2021 SME 

NCSD 2021 Site Improvement Project
SME Project No. 086268.00 

Bid Tabulation
July 14, 2021

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension

116 Clean-up and site restoration 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $275,000.00 $275,000.00 $153,050.00 $153,050.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00

117 General conditions 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $38,600.00 $38,600.00 $21,000.00 $21,000.00

$474,920.00

$47,492.00

$522,412.00 $1,000,000.00 $834,860.00 $501,558.10

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension

201 Mobilization/demobilization (3% maximum) 1 LS $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

202

ALLOWANCE: Obtain SESC Permit from Oakland 

County WRC, includes review fees, bonds, deposits, 

and inspection fees

1 ALW $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

203

Furnish, install, and maintain storm sewer structure inlet 

filters per Oakland County WRC Specifications 

(Contractor to be reimbursed based on submitted 

receipts)

4 EA $100.00 $400.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $200.00 $800.00 $250.00 $1,000.00

204

Furnish, install, and maintain stabilized construction 

access pads and construction staging pads per 

Oakland County WRC Specifications

1,300 SF $1.00 $1,300.00 $2.50 $3,250.00 $1.50 $1,950.00 $1.68 $2,184.00

205
Furnish, install, and maintain tree protective fencing per 

plan
1 LS $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $4,600.00 $4,600.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00

206

Furnish, install, and maintain temporary traffic control, 

barricades, and signage (Contractor to submit on site 

traffic control plan for Owner review and approval)

1 LS $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $650.00 $650.00 $4,150.00 $4,150.00

207
 Utility locate - contact MISS DIG and retain private 

utility locator to mark on site utilities
1 DAY $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $950.00 $950.00

208 Locate existing utilities on site using soft dig techniques 1 DAY $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00

209
Remove sediments and debris from ex. end sections; 

dispose of in legal manner
2 EA $250.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $425.00 $850.00 $320.00 $640.00

210
Remove sediments and debris from ex. overflow 

structures; dispose of in legal manner
2 EA $250.00 $500.00 $2,200.00 $4,400.00 $975.00 $1,950.00 $320.00 $640.00

211
Remove existing invasive pond vegegation per plan; 

dispose of in legal manner
5,500 SF $2.00 $11,000.00 $4.00 $22,000.00 $3.00 $16,500.00 $2.13 $11,715.00

212 Restore areas of eroded bank 700 SF $10.00 $7,000.00 $15.00 $10,500.00 $7.50 $5,250.00 $9.00 $6,300.00

213 Clean-up and site restoration 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $83,350.00 $83,350.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

Base Bid - Novi High School

10% Contingency (Engineer's Est ONLY)

Novi Middle School TOTAL:

Base Bid - Novi Middle School SUBTOTAL:

2 of 3



© 2021 SME 

NCSD 2021 Site Improvement Project
SME Project No. 086268.00 

Bid Tabulation
July 14, 2021

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension

214 General Conditions 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $31,000.00 $31,000.00 $3,350.00 $3,350.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

$55,500.00 $200,000.00 $60,700.00 $51,879.00

$5,550.00
*Adds to $203,000

Math Error

$522,412.00 $1,000,000.00 $834,860.00 $501,558.10

$577,912.00 $1,200,000.00 $895,560.00 $553,437.10Base Bid - NCSD 2021 Site Improvement Project TOTAL:

10% Contingency (Engineer's Est ONLY)

Novi Middle School TOTAL (from above):

Base Bid - Novi High School SUBTOTAL:

3 of 3



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
August 5, 2021 

 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS & OPERATIONS 
 
 
TOPIC:  Site Improvement Program - Roofing Projects 
 
On July 2, 2021, two (2) bids for the roofing projects at Novi Woods Elementary School and Novi High 
School, received from qualified bidders.  Both bids presented tonight have been reviewed with the contractors 
and it was determined that Grunwell Cashero Co. was the lowest qualified bidder.   
 
The team is recommending that the project be awarded to Grunwell Cashero Co in the amount of $99,000.00 
with a 10% contingency of $9,900 for a total cost of $108,900.00. This purchase will be funded from the 2019 
Bond Program and the work will extend through September 2021. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education award the 2021 Roofing Projects to Grunwell 
Cashero Co in the amount of $99,000.00 with a 10% contingency of $9,900 for a total cost of $108,900.00. This 
purchase will be funded from the 2019 Bond Program 
 

 
 
 

 
 APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED  
     FOR BOARD ACTION 
      
 
 ____________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent  
 
 



 

 

  
 
 
 
July 27, 2021  
 
 
Mr. Greg McIntyre  
Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations 
Novi Community School District 
25345 Taft Road 
Novi, MI 48374 
 
RE:    Novi Community Schools 2019 Bond Program  

Contract Award Recommendation for 2021 Leak Restoration – Novi Woods and High School 
   
Dear Mr. McIntyre  
 
This letter transmits an update from Plante Moran Cresa (PMC) as it relates to the assignment to assist 
and advise Novi Community School District (NCSD) in its selection and procurement of bids for the 2021 
Leak Restoration Program.  This update represents the mutual efforts of the NCSD administration, PMC, 
and StructureTec.  
 
On July 02, 2021 the project team received (2) two bids for the 2021 Site Improvement Program which 
includes leak and roofing restoration at Novi Woods and Novi High School.  After receipt of bids, NCSD, 
PMC, and StructureTec conducted post bid reviews with both bidders.  Concluding post bid reviews, the 
low bidder Grunwell Cashero Co. was determined as the lowest qualified bidder.   
 
Pricing received from Grunwell Cashero Co. is $99,000.00 and it’s the team’s recommendation that an 
award be made in the amount noted above with a 10% contingency added for a total of $108,900.00. 
 
This work is within budgets established for the 2019 Bond Program and work is anticipated to start mid‐
August and extend through September 2021. Attached for reference is StructureTec’s recommendation 
package that includes their recommendation along with bid results received on July 02, 2021.  
 
PMC  is  available  at  your  convenience  to  answer  any  questions  you  may  have  regarding  this 
recommendation for award.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Mr. Greg McIntyre   July 27, 2021 
Novi Community School District  Page 2 

 

Sincerely, 
 
Plante Moran Cresa 
             

 
 
Kevin Donnelly  
Vice President 
 
Enclosures:   StructureTec’s Recommendation Package Dated: July 07, 2021  
 
 
Cc:  Dr. Steve Matthews, NCSD  
  Dr. Gary Kinzer, NCSD 

Michael Dragoo, NCSD  
  Greg VanKirk, PMC 
  Matthew Polhemus, StructureTec  
   
 
     
 



 

A 
Total Building Envelope Management SolutionSM 

(800) 745-STEC (7832)  •  www.structuretec.com  
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

2021 LEAK RESTORATION 
BID RECOMMENDATION PACKAGE 

 
NOVI WOODS ELEMENTARY 

NOVI HIGH SCHOOL  
NOVI, MICHIGAN 

FOR 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

MR. MIKE DRAGOO 
MR. KEVIN DONNELLY 

 
PROJECT NO. T21087.RST4 

JULY 2021 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

All rights reserved.  This written material or any part thereof must not be reproduced in any form without the written 
permission of StructureTec Corporation, Kalamazoo, Michigan 



 

 Page 1 of 2  

July 7, 2021  

Mike Dragoo Kevin Donnelly 
Director, Maintenance / Operations VP, Project Management 
Novi Community Schools Plante Moran, PLLC 
25345 Taft Road 27400 Northwestern Hwy 
Novi, MI 48374 Southfield, MI 48307 

RE: NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOLS  NOVI WOODS ELEMENTARY & NOVI HIGH SCHOOL, NOVI, 
MICHIGAN  2021 LEAK RESTORATION  BID RECOMMENDATION PACKAGE  PROJECT 
NO. T21087.RST4 

Dear Mr. Dragoo & Mr. Donnelly: 

The 2021 Leak Restoration project was released to the public on June 18, 2021. A pre-bid meeting was 
held on June 21, 2021, to review the scope of work outlined in the specifications. The bids were due on 
July 2, 2021, and the results were publicly read. Pursuant to the bid opening on the above referenced 
project, we are submitting the following recommendations. 

Bids were received from two (2) out of three (3) Contractors that obtained bidding documents and 
attended the Pre-Bid Meeting. Please refer to the Bid Tabulation Sheet enclosed with this letter for 
a summary of all prices received for the project.  

On July 6, 2021, we met with the two (2) bidders, Grunwell Cashero Co. and DC Byers Company 
over the phone to confirm comprehension of the specifications and required scope of work, and it 
appears that everything is in order. The project work items include the following per bid scope: 

Base Bid #1 includes General Conditions and Mobilization costs: 

 Mobilize and stage workforce at Novi Woods Elementary. 
 Mobilize and stage workforce at Novi High School. 
 Administrative assistance in managing the project. 

Base Bid #2 includes Wet Sealing Skylight Mullion Caps at Novi High School: 

 Clean and prep glazing units for sealant installation. 
 Reset all displaced vertical mullion caps. 
 Seal the entire perimeter of the skylight unit. 

Base Bid #3 includes Remove and Replace Masonry Through-Wall Counterflashing at Novi High 
School: 

 Cut out masonry units above existing roof-to-wall counterflashing. 
 Remove pre-finished counterflashing. 
 Replace with stainless steel through-wall counterflashing to match existing. 
 Replace masonry units with weeps above counterflashing. 

 



A Bid Recommendation Letter 
Project No. T21087 – Novi Woods Elementary & Novi High School July 7, 2021 
 

 Page 2 of 2  

Base Bid #4 includes Remove and Replace EIFS Through-Wall Counterflashing at Novi Woods 
Elementary: 

 Cut out bottom portion of EIFS panel to expose the existing counterflashing along the entire 
perimeter of the north penthouse. 

 Remove existing counterflashing and replace with new pre-finished galvanized through-wall 
counterflashing. 

 Patch back EIFS panels to cover the top of the new counterflashing. 

Base Bid #5 includes Installing End Dams at the Window Sills at Novi High School Alcove Windows: 

 Remove masonry units at the end of the window opening at the window sill. 
 Install new pre-finished galvanized end dams that match the existing color of the window frame. 
 Install sealant along sill edge and the perimeter of the end dam. 
 Replace masonry units that were removed. 

Base Bid #6 includes Applying Sealant along the Sill of the Novi High School Alcove Windows with 
Weeps: 

 Clean and prep window sill trim for sealant installation. 
 Install foam weeps every 24” O.C. 
 Apply sealant in between foam weeps and tool to profile. 

 

Based on the bids received, and our understanding of your available budget and schedule, we 
recommend award of the project contract to Grunwell Cashero, which should consist of the Base 
Scope of Work and Performance & Payment Bonds, for a total contract amount of $99,000.00. 

Following acceptance of the bid for the Work, a Notice to Proceed and/or a Purchase Order should be 
provided to the contractor.  This should be done within sixty (60) days of the bid opening, to guarantee 
bid prices. We will be contacting you shortly with recommendations on project management requirements 
for the construction phase, including scheduling the Pre-Construction Conference.  

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you on this project.  Should you have any questions regarding 
the recommendations presented herein, or if we may be of further assistance, please contact our office. 

Respectfully, 

A 

Matthew W. Polhemus Ian T. Steenhagen, P.E. 
Associate Project Manager Director 
Roofing Division Data Management Services 

cc: Sergio E. Pagés / STEC CRM 

Enclosures: Bid Tabulation Sheet 
 Recommended Bidders Bid Package 
 Scope Review Vetting Form 
 



A
Project No. T21087.RST4

Novi Community School District
 2021 Leak Restoration Program

BBid Tabulation Sheet
July 2021

Addenda Acknowledged

Base Bid

Install 205 LF of New Pre-Finished Galvanized EIFS Through Wall Flashing

Apply 30 LF of Window Sealant with Weeps

Unit Prices 

b.  Remove/replace brick masonry areas ($/SF)

d.  Replace sheet mtal counterflashing. ($/LF)

Hourly Rate Basis - Labor (Including Overhead & Profit) ST OT ST OT

DNB DNB $69.66 $101.75
$96.85 $140.89 $108.62 $159.53
$96.85 $140.89 $96.11 $141.15
$92.25 $134.24 $91.68 $134.68

Attachments Included

DNB - Did Not Bid * Verified via call on 7/6/2021

8/16/2021

DNB

$1,574.00

8/1/2021

Included Above

$17,250.00

$5,000.00

$6,000.00

YES

$45,000.00

$14,800.00

a.  Replace existing, damaged face brick with new units ($/EA) $85.00

c.  Tuckpoint damaged/deficient mortar joints ($/LF) $25.00 $12.00
$100.00

$60.00
$12.00

$75.00

TOTALS $180,410.00

Bid Bond or Certified Check YES

f.  Replace window sill flashing ($/LF). $1,574.00
$19.00

Signed Familial Disclosure Statement (form attached)

Certificate of Insurance

YES
Iranian Sanctions Act

YES

Laborer ($/HR)
Supervisor ($/HR)
Forement ($/HR)
Journeyman ($/HR)

e.  Replace existing sealant ($/LF).

$350.00

YES
YES

YES
YES

YES

$15,000.00

YES*

$27,000.00

$79,660.00
$15,740.00
$52,960.00

$99,000.00

DC Byers Company Grunwell Cashero Co.

Total working days to complete Base Scope of Work: TBD 15

YESAddendum No. 1 

General Conditions and Mobilization

Schedule - Base Bid

YES
Addendum No. 2

Wet Seal all Skylight Glazing Joints
10 LF of Masonry through Wall Flashing Installation

$1,000.00

  Final: 9/30/2021 9/3/2021

Replace 4 Window Sill End Dams at Roof Level Windows.

  Substantial: TBD 9/3/2021
Dates for Substatntial and Final Completion:

Projected start date:

Page 1 of 1



A 
Total Building Envelope Management Solution SM

RECOMMENDED BIDDER'S 

BID PACKAGE 



























A 
Total Building Envelope Management Solution SM

SCOPE REVIEW VETTING 
FORM 





its
Typewritten Text
T21087 - Novi Woods Elementary & Novi High School

its
Text Box
July 6, 2021



its
Typewritten Text
T21087 - Novi Woods Elementary & Novi High School

its
Text Box
July 6, 2021

its
Typewritten Text
7 / 7 / 21



www.structuretec.com
(800) 745-7832

We Deliver ... Results

• Maximize Return on Equity (ROE)
• Total Turnkey Approach
• Construction Management - 
• Design/Build - 
• Design/Bid/Build - A

A Group
Solutions for the Built Environment

Roofing Division • Warranty Audit ProgramSM • Construction Services GroupSM • DATA MANAGEMENT SERVICESSM

THE RESTORATION GROUPSM • Pavement Management GroupSM  • Building Products GroupTM • StructureScan®



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOVI, MICHIGAN 

August 5, 2021 
 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 
 
TOPIC:  Technology: Chromebook Purchase 
 
The federal government created the Emergency Connectivity Fund (ECF) this summer to assist 
school districts in providing devices for students to narrow the homework gap. The intent of the 
program is to reach those students in need to provide devices for home use and 
school.  Nationwide, the total allocation for this fund is $7.1 billion. 

 
Based on the District enrollment and free and reduced percentage, we anticipate 200 students will 
be eligible for a device through the ECF funding.  

 
The administration is recommending the Novi Board of Education approve the following purchases 
from the General Fund in the total amount of $73,000. The pricing for these purchases is based on 
the REMC Educational Cooperative Bid.  The purchase is contingent upon the Federal 
Government’s acceptance of the District’s ECF submission.  If the Government awards the 
$73,000 to the District, the District will be reimbursed through the ECF.  If the ECF request is not 
awarded, the District will not proceed with the purchase. 

 
The Administration is requesting the Novi Community School District award to Presidio in the 
amount of $73,000 (seventy-three thousand dollars) for the purchase of 200 - 2 in 1 Dell 3100 
Chromebooks with 8 gigabytes of RAM.  The purchase is contingent upon the approval of the 
district ECF application.  The funding source is the Emergency Connectivity Funding and the 
General Fund. 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education award to Presidio in the amount of $73,000 
(seventy-three thousand dollars) for the purchase of 200 - 2 in 1 Dell 3100 Chromebooks with 8 
gigabytes of RAM.  

 
 
 

 
 APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED  
     FOR BOARD ACTION 
      
 
 ____________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent  
 
 

 



Technology Services 
25345 Taft Road, Novi, Michigan 48374  

(248) 449-1260 • Fax (248) 449-1269 
 
 

 

Students who are passionate, empowered, and prepared for their world and their future. 
Anthony Locricchio, Senior Technology Coordinator – Field Services, Oakland Schools ● anthony.locricchio@oakland.k12.mi.us  

August 5, 2021 
 
Dr. RJ Webber,  
Assistant Superintendent for Academic Services  
Novi Community School District 
25345 Taft Road 
Novi, MI 48374 
 
Re: Purchase 200 Devices Through ECF (Emergency Connectivity Fund) Federal Program 
 
The federal government created the Emergency Connectivity Fund (ECF) this summer to assist school 
districts in providing devices for students to narrow the homework gap. The intent of the program is to reach 
those students in need to provide devices for home use and school.  Nationwide, the total allocation for this 
fund is $7.1 billion. 
 

Based on the District enrollment and free and reduced percentage, we anticipate 200 students will be eligible 
for a device through the ECF funding.  
 
The administration is recommending the Novi Board of Education approve the following purchases from the 
General Fund in the total amount of $73,000. The pricing for these purchases is based on the REMC 
Educational Cooperative Bid.  The purchase is contingent upon the Federal Government’s acceptance of the 
District’s ECF submission.  If the Government awards the $73,000 to the District, the District will be 
reimbursed through the ECF.  If the ECF request is not awarded, the District will not proceed with the 
purchase. 
 
The Administration is requesting the Novi Community School District award to Presidio in the amount of 
$73,000 (seventy-three thousand dollars) for the purchase of 200 - 2 in 1 Dell 3100 Chromebooks with 8 
gigabytes of RAM.  The purchase is contingent upon the approval of the district ECF application.  The 
funding source is the Emergency Connectivity Funding and the General Fund. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeffrey Mozdzierz, Director of Technology- Field Services, Oakland Schools 
Anthony Locricchio, Senior Technology Coordinator - Field Services, Oakland Schools 

mailto:anthony.locricchio@oakland.k12.mi.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

August 5, 2021 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

 

TOPIC: 2021-2022 Return to School Plans 

 

The beginning of the 2021-2022 school year on September 7, 2021, will look different the first 

day of school on September 8, 2020. In September 2020, we started school with two options – 

hybrid for in-person learning and virtual. In September 2020, the in-person option was a hybrid 

consisting of both in-person and at-home days. 

 

For September 2021, the Novi Community School District will again begin the year with two 

options. We will continue the virtual option for families who opted in during our spring 

enrollment. Our in-person option will be a return to five-day per week in-person. We have about 

350 K-12 students registered for our virtual school, while the rest of our students will be in-

person. 

 

However, it is important to note that there is still a COVID risk. But our experience, research, 

and the vaccine have created a much different situation than existed in September 2020.  

 

The daily counts and 7-day averages this year compared to last year show some positive trends.  

 

August/September 2020 June/July 2021 

 7 day 

average of 

daily cases 

Counts by 

day 

 7 day 

average of 

daily cases 

Counts by 

day 

Monday – 

August 10 

110 110 Monday – 

June 28 

15 14 

Monday – 

August 17 

111 67 Tuesday – 

July 6 

19 8 

Monday – 

August 24 

96 78 Monday – 

July 12 

29 37 

Monday – 

August 31 

91 65 Monday – 

July 19 

31 27 

Monday – 

September 7 

75 55 Monday – 

July 26 

60 102 

 

The cases by school district also show some positive trends.  

 

 Fall 2020  Spring/Summer 2021 

8/13 – 8/26 6.7 6/24 – 7/7 1.5 



8/20 – 9/2 9.1 7/1 – 7/14 1.8 

8/27 – 9/9 8.8 7/8 – 7/21 4.9 

9/3 – 9/16 12.2 7/15 – 7/28 8.2 

 

When looking death rates between January 2020 through July 24, 2021, we can see that COVID 

had a differential impact based on age. There were 603,504 deaths in this 19-month period 

attributed to COVID. (Provisional COVID-19 Deaths by Sex and Age | Data | Centers for 

Disease Control and Prevention (cdc.gov)) Of those, 340 were children between the ages of 0-17 

– or less than 1% of the total deaths attributed to COVID. By comparison, during this same 

period for this same age group there were 831 deaths attributed to pneumonia. The COVID 

deaths for age 0-17 were markedly different than the risk for older Americans. There were 

31,090 COVID deaths in the 45-54-year-old range, 96,318 in the 50-64-year-old range, and 

134,601 deaths in the 65-74-year-old range.   

 

The CDC states that for young children the “risk of serious complications is higher for flu 

compared with COVID-19” and that for adolescents the “risk of serious COVID-19 illness is less 

than in child younger than five.” (https://www.cdc.gov/flu/symptoms/flu-vs-covid19.htm)  

  

The Centers for Disease Control (CDC) is trying to balance concerns about the Delta variant and 

its impact and the benefit of offering five-day per week in-person learning for students. The CDC 

emphasizes that children should return to full-time in-person learning in the fall with proper 

prevention strategies in place. (https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/fully-

vaccinated-guidance.html)  

 

The CDC identifies a series of prevention strategies. In our district, we currently support the 

following CDC prevention strategies: 

 Promoting vaccination 

 Improve ventilation 

 Handwashing and respiratory etiquette 

 Staying home when sick with follow up testing 

 Cleaning and disinfecting 

 

On July 18, 2021, the American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) came out with a recommendation 

that all students should wear a mask in school. (https://services.aap.org/en/pages/2019-novel-

coronavirus-covid-19-infections/clinical-guidance/covid-19-planning-considerations-return-to-

in-person-education-in-schools/)  

 

The latest CDC guidance for schools states that the CDC “recommends universal indoor masking 

for all teachers, staff, students, and visitors to schools, regardless of vaccination status.” The 

CDC recently recommended that fully vaccinated people should wear a mask in public indoor 

settings in areas of “substantial or high transmission.” Currently, Oakland County is in the 

substantial or high transmission bandwidth, recently moving to that category the week of August 

2. 

 

We must also recognize that children under the age of 12 cannot currently receive a vaccine.    

 

https://data.cdc.gov/NCHS/Provisional-COVID-19-Deaths-by-Sex-and-Age/9bhg-hcku
https://data.cdc.gov/NCHS/Provisional-COVID-19-Deaths-by-Sex-and-Age/9bhg-hcku
https://www.cdc.gov/flu/symptoms/flu-vs-covid19.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated-guidance.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated-guidance.html
https://services.aap.org/en/pages/2019-novel-coronavirus-covid-19-infections/clinical-guidance/covid-19-planning-considerations-return-to-in-person-education-in-schools/
https://services.aap.org/en/pages/2019-novel-coronavirus-covid-19-infections/clinical-guidance/covid-19-planning-considerations-return-to-in-person-education-in-schools/
https://services.aap.org/en/pages/2019-novel-coronavirus-covid-19-infections/clinical-guidance/covid-19-planning-considerations-return-to-in-person-education-in-schools/


In Michigan all emergency COVID orders from the Michigan Department of Health and Human 

Services (MDHHS) were rescinded effective June 22, 2021, including the mask mandate. The 

Governor recently stated that she does not expect another pandemic order in the “near future and 

maybe not ever.” (https://www.bridgemi.com/michigan-health-watch/cdc-recommends-indoor-

mask-use-dont-expect-mandates-michigan)  

 

With these conflicting recommendations and data, we must continue to recognize that for any 

age serious illness from COVID can occur. Incidents of serious illness have been noted in people 

of all ages but those at increased risk for serious illness include older adults, people with medical 

conditions, and pregnant and recently pregnant people.  

 

It is important to note as well that we cannot mandate the COVID vaccine because it is still 

classified as experimental. 

 

There is some disagreement over what needs to occur on school buses. The CDC mandates 

masks on public transportation. I would not consider buses public transportation and thus they 

would be exempt from the mandate. This is, as of yet, unresolved. 

 

Finally, an important consideration is that the MDHHS, the CDC, and the AAP provide 

recommendations and not mandates. Some in our community support these recommendations 

and some do not. Currently we have mandated vaccinations in our state and students must have 

them before they can attend school with a few medial exemptions. But now, in our polarized 

society, school districts are left to decide how to proceed.  

 

Our recent experience has shown us this: 

 Last spring, we administered over 2000 COVID tests to our spring athletes and less than 

1% came back positive. 

 This summer we had a mask optional policy in our Preschool – 12th grade summer 

programming.  We had one student quarantine because of a pending COVID test that 

proved to be negative. 

 This summer many of our high school students wore masks even though it was optional. 

 

I recognize that our responsibility is to provide safe school environments. I also recognize that 

we should follow guidance from experts, in this case scientists and doctors who study infectious 

disease. The dilemma that I am faced with is that the data presents a muddled picture. 

 

Some might argue that we should err on the side of caution. I would suggest that we create a plan 

that provides us with a cautious but realistic approach to supporting staff and students.   

 

As I consider the information available and the approach we should take this fall to in-person 

instruction, I would recommend the following: 

 Promote vaccination for staff 

 Promote vaccination for students who are eligible 

 Option for continued wearing of masks – recommend, but not require, wearing of masks 

 Emphasize handwashing and respiratory etiquette and provide hand sanitizer and 

disinfectant wipes 

https://www.bridgemi.com/michigan-health-watch/cdc-recommends-indoor-mask-use-dont-expect-mandates-michigan
https://www.bridgemi.com/michigan-health-watch/cdc-recommends-indoor-mask-use-dont-expect-mandates-michigan


 Emphasize cleaning and disinfecting. 

 Only quarantine students and staff who are positive and monitor others 

 Create social distance when possible (lunchrooms, media centers) 

 Emphasize that if students or staff are sick they should stay home. 

 

 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 

FOR BOARD INFORMATION  

 

 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent 



 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
August 5, 2021 

  
 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
  
 
TOPIC: Moving to a Closed Session 
 
A public body may meet in a closed session only for one or more purposes as specified in the 
Open Meetings Act.  Tonight, the Board will move into a closed session to discuss wage 
reopeners with our union representatives.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education move into a Closed Session to discuss 
wage reopeners with our union representatives.  
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION  
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent   


	Board Packet
	Agenda
	Report - District Improvement Plan
	Report - Universal Accommodations
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes of a Regular Meeting, July 8, 2021
	Novi Varsity Volleyball Trip to Grand Haven
	Cover Letter of Request
	Field Trip Request Form
	Personnel Report
	New Hire Summary
	2021 Site Improvements Program
	Sinte Improvements - Letter of Recommendation
	Site Improvements Program - Bid Tabulation
	Novi Woods and High School Roofing Restoration
	Roofing Projects - Letter of Recommendation
	Bid Recommendation Package
	Chromebook Purchase
	Chromebook Letter of Recommendation
	2021-2022 Return to School Plans
	Closed Session



